



17.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager

Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

February 11, 2002

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 02-08, regarding a report on standards for issuing sandwich board signs and the interface of the standards with the Americans with Disabilities Act, Public Works Commissioner Lisa Peterson reports the following:

Standards for issuing sandwich board sign permits are as follows: the sidewalk must have a minimum of 48" of pedestrian access after the sign is in place. All petitions for these signs are reviewed by Public Works Department inspectors and are measured accordingly. Permits are issued only upon approval of ADA compliance. In addition, when a permit is approved, a \$2,000 surety bond must be submitted before the Department issues the permit.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

S-34

Consent Agenda #17

Awaiting Report Item
Number 02-08, regarding a
report on standards for
issuing sandwich board signs
and the interface of the
standards with the
Americans with Disabilities
Act.

In City Council February 11, 2002

PLACED ON FILE